WILLISTOWN TROOP 78 ANNAPOLIS TRIP NAVAL ACADEMY TOUR AND FOOTBALL GAME NOVEMBER 16 – 18, 2018

When: Friday, Nov 16 to Sunday, Nov 18

Where: Camp Wright &, Naval Academy Tour and Football Game

Who: All Scouts, Fathers, Guests

- VISITING WEBELOS WITH A PARENT ARE WELCOME! -

Cost: Scouts & Webelos are free; Adults \$45 – \$55 (see Attached Form)

Meet: 6:15 PM Friday night at Cabin

Return: 2-3:00 PM to Cabin (approximate – boys will call when 30 minutes from cabin)

Transportation: Troop Bus and Authorized and Camping Chairman Approved Vehicles

Trip Notes: All attendees that come MUST bring Full Class A Winter Uniform with Hiking Boots. We will likely be on a guided tour on the campus Saturday morning. All Scout attendees must wear full Winter Class A Uniform Saturday for the tour and the Game. All Adult leaders should be in Class A uniform as well. Troop Jackets are encouraged if you have them. Some pocket money for souvenirs and stadium food on Saturday are encouraged. **Please bring Troop Mug, water bottle, and day pack.**

Registration: PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

- 1. Call your Patrol Leader and also speak with your PL in person by Friday evening, 7:10 PM on Nov 2 and let him know if you will be attending. Please provide him with names of all attendees.
- 2. Drop your completed form (and payment if applicable) to Jack Bilson Camping Chairman at the cabin on November 2st before 10PM. You may take a high resolution picture of the form and corresponding check and email it to <u>JackBilson@gmail.com</u> if you cannot drop forms and checks at this time.
- 3. CHECKS ONLY NO CASH! Make checks payable to "Willistown Troop 78
- 4. Patrol Leaders Send Mr. Bilson and SPL a complete list of your attendees by e-mail, by no later than Nov 2nd at 9pm. Please e-mail Mr. Bilson at jackbilson@gmail.com. Patrol Leaders are responsible for contacting everyone in their patrol about their trip and submitting an accurate roster on time.

QUESTIONS? CALL YOUR PATROL LEADER or Mr. Bilson (610-547-7934) (See 2nd page for form that must be returned)

WILLISTOWN TROOP 78 ANNAPOLIS TRIP NAVAL ACADEMY TOUR AND FOOTBALL GAME NOVEMBER 2018

Please return this section and the permission slip below with payment if applicable to Mr. Bilson so he receives all by no later than November 2 at 9 PM at the cabin Scout name and patrol: Adult name (if applicable): E-mail address and phone number: Please list all food and medication allergies:_______ INSERT # OF EACH ITEM IN APPROPRIATE BOX, ADD TOTAL AND INCLUDE PAYMENT IN FORM OF A CHECK. [] \$45 Registered Adult And Guest Adult Fee [] \$55 Non Registered Adult Fee \$_____ TOTAL Make checks made payable to "Willistown Troop 78 **Troop 78 –Permission Form** I am the parent/legal guardian of the Scout/guest named above, and my signature below constitutes my permission for my son to attend the November Willistown Troop 78 Trip. My signature below also authorizes any registered Willistown Troop 78 leader in attendance to obtain medical treatment for my son if, in the discretion of such registered leader, such treatment is warranted. If my child, myself or any member of my family does not attend the trip for any reason, I understand that we will forfeit the full amount of any payment as well as the fee of \$100 for each canceled scout to be pulled from my son's scout account.

(parent signature, or signature of adult attendee if submitted by attending adult)

Trip Packing List

Bring your gear in a duffle bag

WHAT TO BRING (bring/wear appropriate items to the trip, based on the weather):

- Full Class A uniform with long pants and Troop Neckerchief
- Winter sleeping bag or sleeping bag w/blanket or sleeping bag liner
- Sleeping pad
- Water Bottle, filled
- Contractor-grade trash bag to line duffle bag
- *Small* flashlight or headlamp (new batteries)
- Weather-appropriate gloves; hat with visor; knit hat
- Small bottle of sunscreen; small tube of lip balm
- Change of pants, shirt, and underwear (jeans are heavy and bad when wet. Avoid sweatpants, which are bulky and heavy) bring synthetics if you have them.
- Long underwear
- Jacket
- Synthetic pullover or Troop Jacket
- Toothbrush and toothpaste
- Rain jacket; rain pants (if you have rain pants. Don't buy them just for this trip)
- WEAR sturdy hiking boots
- PACK sneakers to wear as camp shoes
- Wool or synthetic hiking socks wear 1 pair pack 2 pair
- Troop mug (or equivalent)
- Spending money